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* THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 11, 1975

T0: JIM CAVANAUGH

FROM: PAUL LEACH Rr(

Per your request.
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THE WHITE HQUSE
WASHINGTON

DATE: July 10, 1975

TO: PAUL LEACH

FROM: JIM CAVANAUGP@

SUBJ: Phil Campbell Letter

(Acting Sec. of Agriculture)
FYI

Action X

Please prepare cover memo.









THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 14, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: JIM CANN H

Did you find out the name of the agriculture expert
we met in Cheney's office one day?



Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted
materials. Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to
these materials.

































































































































Participants

The President

Senator Carl Curtis
Congresswoman Virginia Smith

Richard Pringle, Yates Center, Kansas
Floyd Fairleigh, Scott City, Kansas
Tom Baxter, Grand Island, Nebraska
Wayne Hendrickson, Kearney, Nebraska

Staff

Jim Cannon
Jack Marsh
Max Friedersdorf




















